



MEGAN HOWELL

Textile Design

ABOUT

Creative professional with 4 years of experience in customer service and hospitality. Social and enthusiastic, independent self-starter who works well in a team or independently. A first-class communicator and able to relate to all kinds of people. A true team player who is dedicated to the job and able to work flexibly to suit the employer.

CORE SKILLS

Working to own initiative
Multitasker
Creative problem solving
Time management
Mac and PC literate

Organisational skills
Research skills
Working to deadlines
Communication skills
Social media aware

EXPERIENCE

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Spa Attendant, Lucknam Park | Jun 2019 - Sep 2019

Sales Assistant, Waitrose | Jan 2018 - Sep 2018

Sales Assistant, Sherston Post Office | Jun 2015 - Aug 2017

- Maintaining outstanding standards in various roles, providing a friendly and welcoming environment to the customer.
- Communicating customer queries efficiently to management, solid product knowledge and awareness of all promotions and advertisements.

AU PAIR

Au Pair for private family in Rome, Italy | Aug 2017 - Dec 2017

- Caring for three children aged 12 months, 3 years and 6 years of age on an unsupervised basis.
- Responsibilities included cooking meals, playing, bathing, dressing, accompanying to school and swimming lessons.

COMMIS CHEF/WAITRESS

Amanda's Bistro | Feb 2013 - Dec 2014

The Angel Hotel | Jun 2015 - Dec 2016

The Rattlebone Inn | Jan 2016 - Jan 2017

- Worked flexibly fitting to any role as required for shifts (waitress, barista, commis chef).
- Working weekends in a busy local bistro, including Christmas and New Year.
- Creating relationships with returning customers and local food suppliers, as well as helping manage the allocation of new stock.
- Working evenings at a Cotswold pub.
- Often working as the only waitress in a Cotswold hotel .

CONTACT

✉ meganrhowell@hotmail.com

☎ 07580 943 946

🌐 www.mrhtextiles.co.uk

🏠 Bristol, UK

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS: TEXTILE DESIGN (1ST CLASS)

2018 - 2021

Falmouth University,
Cornwall, UK

COMPUTER SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Microsoft Office Suite

AWARDS

Worshipful Company of
Weavers Scholarship 2020

SOCIAL

📷 @mrhtextiles